ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 2, 2016
9:00 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Bill Stoltze, Chair
Senat or John Coghill, Vice Chair
Senat or Charlie Huggi ns

Senator Lesil MQiire

Senator Bill W el echowski

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO 128

“"An Act relating to the Alaska permanent fund; relating to
appropriations to the dividend fund; relating to inconme of the
Al aska permanent fund; relating to the earnings reserve account;
relating to the Alaska permanent fund dividend; maki ng
conform ng anendnents; and providing for an effective date."

- HEARD & HELD

PRESENTATI ON CONTI NUED FROM 1/26/16: Making Appropriations from
t he Per manent Fund/ Per manent Fund D vi dend

- HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 128

SHORT TI TLE: PERM FUND: DEPCSI TS; DI VI DEND; EARNI NGS
SPONSCR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/ 19/ 16 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 19/ 16 (S) STA, FIN

01/ 26/ 16 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BUTROVI CH 205
01/ 26/ 16 (S) Heard & Hel d

01/ 26/ 16 (S) M NUTE( STA)

01/ 28/ 16 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- February 2, 2016



01/ 28/ 16 (S) Heard & Hel d
01/ 28/ 16 (S) M NUTE( STA)
02/ 02/ 16 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

RANDALL HOFFBECK, Conmi ssioner

Al aska Departnent of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information and answered questions
regardi ng SB 128.

WLLI AM M LKS, Assistant Attorney Ceneral

Al aska Departnent of Law

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information and answered questions
regardi ng SB 128.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
9: 00: 37 AM
CHAIR BILL STOLTZE called the Senate State Affairs Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 9:00 a.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Wel echowski, Coghill, and Chair Stoltze.

SB 128- PERM FUND: DEPGCSI TS; Dl VI DEND;, EARNI NGS

9:01:10 AM

CHAIR STOLTZE announced the consideration of SB 128 and the
continued presentation from the admnistration about "Mking
Appropriations fromthe Permanent Fund/ Per manent Fund Divi dend. "

9:02: 01 AM

RANDALL HOFFBECK, Comm ssioner, Al aska Departnent of Revenue,
Juneau, Al aska, reviewed how the "draw' is calculated in the
petrol eum nodel from the Departnment of Revenue (DOR). He
specified that in the petroleum nodel, the oil price forecast is
based on the nean value from probabilistic distribution and
inputs a range of prices for each year, but uses only a single
price, “"the nedian,” from the forecasting session. al
production volunes are based on forecasts depicted in the Fall-
2015 Revenue Sources Book. He specified that production vol unes
do not take into account undeveloped fields, are conservative,
and use the shortcut nodel from DOR

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2- February 2, 2016



COWM SSI ONER  HOFFBECK explained that the "draw' would be
cal cul ated by using an annuity-like fixed paynment to the general
fund. He noted that the starting balance is $55 billion. He
detailed that there are "inflows" each year, such as investnent
income, 100 percent of production taxes, and 100 percent of
royalties, both from the petroleum nodel. He added that there
are also "outflows" such as expenses, the dividend, and the
fixed draw that is taken out of the system until 2020 at which
point in time the draw begins to inflate going forward.

CHAIR STOLTZE requested that nore information be provided
regardi ng when the draw i nfl at es.

COM SSI ONER HOFFBECK clarified that not inflating the draw
until 2020 stabilizes expenditures.

He said the $3.3 billion draw can be sustained as an annuity
fromthe state's financial and petroleum wealth. He pointed out
that the 2040 balance would look like the 2016 bal ance, plus
i nflation.

9: 05: 44 AM

He turned to the subject of creating durability in the nodel. He
said the nodel starts with a target balance of four tines the
prior draw and transfers $3 billion from the Constitutional
Budget Reserve (CBR) as part of the starting balance of $11.6
billion the first year. He noted that the FY 16 incone was
i ncl uded.

He stressed that the Permanent Fund itself is not |arge enough
to sustain the draw without the ability to work with the inflows
during the life of the nodeling. He explained that if the
earnings reserve is at the target balance, then 100 percent of
production taxes and 50 percent of royalties are deposited into
the corpus of the fund, which then builds in strength. The other
50 percent of royalties is deposited into the earnings reserve.
He detailed that if the earnings reserve is under the target
bal ance, then up to 100 percent of production taxes and 75
percent of royalties are deposited directly into the earnings
reserve in order to build up the size of the earnings reserve.
He specified that the only part that would flow into the corpus
woul d be the mandated 25 percent of royalties. If the earnings
reserve exceeds the target, the excess would be transferred back
to the corpus.

9:08: 05 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- February 2, 2016



SENATOR COGHI LL asked that Comm ssioner Hoffbeck explain the
math regarding the draw from the earnings reserve when a
dividend is paid as well.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK replied that the dividend, after the
transfer, would determ ne which direction the nonies would flow
at the start of the next year.

SENATOR COGHI LL summari zed hi s understandi ng of the process.

9:09: 23 AM
SENATOR HUGGE NS j oi ned the conmittee neeting.

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK reported on the durability of the earnings
reserve because of the annuity nodel. He asserted that there
woul d be robust earnings-reserve cash inflows and no chance of
it going to zero during the life of the nodeling. He reviewed
the cash inflows: $3 billion transfer from CBR, statutory net
i ncome, and petroleumrevenue. He said there would al so be | ong-
| ead adj ustnent opportunities such as the 4-to-1 coverage ratio,
whi ch provides coverage between the four-year periodic review
period, the periodic review itself, robust nodeling by staff and
the MKenzie and Conpany, and sufficient tinme to react to
i Ssues.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked whether the nodeling is enbedded in SB
128.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK answered that nodeling won't be enbedded
inthe bill, but would be presented to the Legislature.

SENATOR COGHI LL said the principles of nodeling are inportant.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK replied that he agreed. He said there
would be a standardized review that matches the nodeling so
there is no opportunity to skew the data in the review peri od.

CHAI R STOLTZE comrented on the possibility of a constitutional
amendnent to define it and noted that the admnistration's
consul tant suggested that the constitutional anmendnent was the
preferabl e route.

9:12:11 AM

SENATOR COGHI LL requested clarification of the CBR transfer
process and the possible need for a constitutional change or an
annual vote.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- February 2, 2016



COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK said he sees the $3 billion transfer as a
one-tinme event. He noted that M. MIlks could talk nore about
it.

CHAI R STOLTZE expl ained that the CBR was established when voters
approved a constitutional anendnment in 1990. He specified that
SB 128 would take the constitutionally protected noney and put
it into a straight majority spendi ng account.

9:13:48 AM

COW SSI ONER  HOFFBECK clarified that SB 128 would nove the
nonies into either the Pernmanent Fund earnings reserve or the
statutory budget reserve and would not dismantle the CBR because
there would still be nonies that flow into it from |ega
settlenents and audits on an annual basis. He added that there
is also a potential to leave sone nmoney in the CBR for
unexpected events that m ght occur.

CHAIR STOLTZE opined that the legal requirement is that it is
repaid when it is borrowed. He said under the governor's plan
it would permanently exit that requirenent. He asked how
Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck sees it being repaid.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK deferred to M. MIks to answer.
CHAI R STOLTZE cal l ed the strategy political and not |egal.

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK said there is an underlying |egal argunent
about what has to be swept back into the CRB versus what can be
kept into the earnings reserve. The bill does not intend to
change the repaynent structure; there would still be a sweep of
funds back to the CBR after any given year to repay the debt.
The | egislation does not see the earnings reserve as a sweepabl e
f und.

CHAI R STOLTZE he pointed out that the appropriation can be done
by a sinple majority.

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK agr eed.
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI noted dueling legal opinions and said he
expects to see a lawsuit. He asked what the legal ramfications

of a lawsuit mght be regarding this issue.

9:16: 20 AM
SENATOR MCGUI RE j oi ned the comm ttee neeting.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- February 2, 2016



9:16:45 AM

WLLIAM M LKS, Assistant Attorney GCeneral, Al aska Departnent of
Law, sunmarized the issue as the question whether or not the
earnings reserve would be subject to a sweep. He provided
background on the four parts of the CBR A B, C and D

He said part A identifies nonies that go into the CBR, such as
settlenents of disputes over royalties and related litigation.
The other three parts (B, C, and D) talk about how the
| egi sl ature can appropriate from the CBR, such as by nmgjority
vote, three-quarters vote, and by payback (sweep) into the CBR
The latter is what is being discussed as it relates to SB 128.

He expl ained that one Al aska Suprene Court case anal yzed the CBR
on the question of what is available for appropriation and how
it can be appropriated. Regarding the payback provision, the
court decision, "Hi ckel vs. Cowper," concluded that there is a
di fference between the | anguage used in the constitution between
"B and C, and D." The decision was clear for D, the "payback
provision," that what nust be paid back are nonies in the
general fund available at the end of the succeeding fiscal year.
The court was clear that it was "general fund only," not nonies
in other funds, and it used the earnings reserve account as a
specific exanple; it said the entire earnings reserve account is
available by the legislature to appropriate, but the payback
provision is restricted to funds in the general fund. °

He discussed the current situation where an appropriation bil
transfers nonies from the CBR to the earnings reserve account
and the question whether the earnings reserve account is subject
to payback or sweep. He said Departnent of Law s (DOL) analysis
is that it is not subject to payback or sweep, based on the
plain | anguage of the constitution, as "Hickel vs. Cowper" has
informed us. He nmaintained that SB 128 does not change the
statute and does not change the fact that the earnings reserve
account is not in the general fund. The provision still exists
that funds in the general fund would be subject to a sweep and
t he earnings reserve woul d not.

He said the argunment has been raised that if the nature of the
earnings reserve is changed so it can be used for general
gover nnment expenditures and nonies wll be added to it, that it
is possible the court will change its mnd. He pointed out that
existing law is that it is not subject to payback; however, a
court could decide to change that. He said DOL does not view the
earnings reserve as a dedi cated account.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- February 2, 2016



9:23:22 AM

MR. MLKS said the first point that has been raised is that the
moni es woul d be used for general governnent expenditures and DOL
does not think that would change the analysis. The second point
is that nonies will be appropriated into it, so it is not just
going to be an account conprised only of inconme from the
Per manent Fund. He admitted that both points are true, but he
guesti oned whether they were neaningful differences. He pointed
out that the legislature in the past has appropriated from the
CBR and general fund to other accounts, such as Power Cost
Equal i zati on funds and pension funds.

He concluded that DOL is confortable with its anal ysis.

9:25:20 AM

CHAI R STOLTZE noted a potential problem nentioned by the Ofice
of Budget and Managenent and the need for a constitutional
"fix." He questioned the definition of "fix." He argued that the
earnings reserve has been treated |ike a general fund in several
ways. He said he hoped to see the past |egal decisions related
to this issue.

9:28: 33 AM
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI opi ned that the issue of the "sweep"” is one
issue and M. Mlks has a different opinion than the

Legi slature's counsel has. He said the other issue was on the
fact that noney is being deposited into the Pernmanent Fund and
quoted fromthe Legislature's counsel as follows:

The attorney general has in the past concluded that
once noney is deposited into the Permanent Fund, the
nmoney may only be used for i ncome  produci ng
investnments and the Legislature may not, even if the
deposits exceeded the constitutional requirenment and
were made with the intent that they be retrievable,
transfer the noney out of the Permanent Fund.

He noted that the Legislature's counsel sites a 1977 AG opinion
and conpared the situation to today's situation.

CHAIR STOLTZE added that there were inquiries by past
adm nistration and individual |egislators about the process of
re-appropriations. He said he wished to have a discussion on
that topic.

SENATOR W ELECHOMSKI  requested M. MIlks' opinion of that
deci si on.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- February 2, 2016



MR MLKS stated that when noney is appropriated into the

pri nci pal of the corpus of the Permanent Fund it IS
irretrievable. The difference in SB 128 is that it provides for
appropriating noney into the earnings reserve account, a

separate statutory account conprised only of incone of the
Per manent Fund. In "Hi ckel vs. Cowper," the Al aska Suprenme Court
identified that the earnings reserve account is open for
appropriation, so the Legislature can do so.

9:31: 04 AM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI stated that he thought M. M | ks’
interpretation was a fair; however, it is the opposite of

| egislative counsel's interpretation. He said it 1is about
bal ancing risk going forward. He voiced concern that SB 128
could be found unconstitutional at a later date after budgets
have been passed and suggested that a governnent shutdown could
occur.

MR. M LKS surm sed that the outcone of such a challenge would be
to have the additional funds paid back to the CBR He asserted
that the whol e budget woul d not be deemed unconstitutional.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI stated that there are two points: the issue
of the "sweep,"” and the issue of irretrievable funds from the
Per manent Fund.

MR MLKS reiterated that the reference is talking about a
period in time when there was no earnings reserve account
established by statute. He added that the Al aska Suprenme Court
has already said the earnings reserve account is available for
appropriation. He asserted that the plan does not envision
pl acing noney into the corpus or the principal of the Permanent
Fund and then renoving it.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI restated that he is asking what inpacts the
state would incur if the Departnent of Law is not correct in its
interpretation. He opined that all appropriations nade under
this method are unconstitutional.

9:34:49 AM
MR. MLKS repeated that if the court were to change its mnd
all additional nonies put into the earnings reserve account

woul d have to be returned to the CBR

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK opi ned that having the nonies "swept" and
put back into the CBR is not a fatal flaw to the plan; however

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- February 2, 2016



it does nean that part of the revenues on an annual basis are
going to have to conme from the CBR, which <creates sone
uncertainty and volatility in the $3.3 billion draw because it
will require a three-quarters vote.

CHAI R STOLTZE opi ned that the court system can be political.

9:37: 05 AM

SENATOR COGHILL stated that he thought there was agreenent that
nmoney going into the corpus of the Permanent Fund stays there
He said the CBR is available with a three-quarters vote and the
earnings stay wthin the CBR He believed that wusing the
earnings reserve was appropriate, but adding the CBR to it wll
probably require an annual three-quarters vote appropriation. He
said the political pressure of this policy matter is great and
it comes down to a policy call.

CHAI R STOLTZE pointed out that part D says a loan is taken and
not an appropriation.

SENATOR COGHI LL added that the approaches to the Permanent Fund
versus the CBR are very different.

9:39: 16 AM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI noted that from a policy perspective, SB
128 is a huge change with constitutional issues. He opined that
a sinpler nmethod would be to appropriate the noney from the
earnings reserve every tine it is needed. He questioned why not
use the sinple route.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK answered that the change creates the
greatest anmount of stability in the draw. He reiterated that not
being able to nove the CBR is not a fatal flaw and have to do it
just out of the earnings reserve.

CHAI R STOLTZE comented that m sunderstanding or confusion just
fuel s skepticism

9:41: 44 AM

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK specified that the goal is to have a
rul es-based systenmatic approach for using earnings and not just
have a random appropriation on an annual basis to fill a void
from ot her incones.

SENATOR MCQUI RE asked for clarification that new nonies from
royalties placed in the CBR woul d not be subject to the "sweep."

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 9- February 2, 2016



9:43:18 AM
COWMWM SSI ONER  HOFFBECK replied that based on the attorney
general's opinion, they are not subject to the "sweep."

SENATOR MCGUI RE asked Conmi ssioner Hoffbeck to confirmthat only
the CBR portion itself is subject to the "sweep."

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK replied that the admnistration did not
think the CBR portion was subject to the "sweep," either.

SENATOR MCGUI RE voiced concern about an attenpt to grow the
corpus in order to create stability for the governnent by
putting in new royalties, etc. She nmintained that SB 128 sets
up a potential problem for instability of the state budget. She
opined that "the entire thing is potentially sweepable." She
said the goal is to look for stability and to elimnate
volatility, so the differing opinions need to be resol ved.

COW SSI ONER  HOFFBECK answered that the admnistration agrees
and is wlling to continue the conversation.

9:45: 50 AM

He turned to the subject of the new dividend process and how t he
concerns of volatility and value relate to it. He showed a graph
of the historic value of dividends and said that they have
al ways been volatile. He point out that dividends have
fluctuated between $300 and $2100 based on stock market returns.
He suggested that the governor's plan wll not increase the
volatility of the dividend, but will decrease it to sone extent.
He noted that the graph also shows that there is no set value or
base val ue of the dividend.

SENATOR MCGU RE noted the inportance of wunderstanding the
variation in value of the dividend. She said |awmkers have a
political challenge in that the dividend has recently been high.
She agreed that there is volatility built into the structure and
there would be volatility in a percent of market value (POW)
plan and in plans that are royalty based.

9:49:51 AM

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK revi ewed the fornula the dividend is based
on. He said the fornmula was a political negotiation at the tine
it was established. He detailed that the dividend consists of
the annualized average of the last five years of statutory net
income, divided in half, and transferred to the dividend fund
where, after adjustnents, the fund is divided by the nunber of
recipients.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -10- February 2, 2016



COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK  shared t he Al aska Per manent Fund
Corporation's resolution in 2003 as foll ows:

The Board recognizes that a POW spending limt
met hodol ogy may necessitate changes to the Pernanent
Fund Di vi dends.

He pointed out that the formula will change when the earnings
are wused for anything other than paying for dividends and
inflation proofing, as proposed by several bills.

9:51:43 AM
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI stated that the governor's proposal assunes
the return on the Permanent Fund will be between 6.5 percent and

7.5 percent. He asked if the present dividend formula was kept,
woul d the dividend s value be closer to $1,000 or $2, 000.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK replied that if there was a flat return,
the dividend would stay closer to $2,000. He pointed out that

the reality was in 2016 the 6.5 percent return will be m ssed by
about 10 percent in addition to the Permanent Fund having
negative earnings for the year. He said there will be downward

pressure on the dividend.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the earnings reserve ever |oses
noney. He noted that the earnings reserve is invested just like
t he regul ar cor puses.

COWM SS|I ONER HOFFBECK answer ed correct.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI provided an exanple of $7 billion in the
earnings reserve with a loss of 10 percent in the corpus and
inquired if that meant a loss of $700 nmillion in the earnings
reserve.

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK answer ed yes.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked whether about $1 billion of the $7
billion is spent for inflation proofing.

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK sai d yes.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if there is inflation proofing in the
governor's plan.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- February 2, 2016



COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK answered that the inflation proofing is in
the nodeling and varies by year. He said the fund would grow at
the rate of inflation over tine.

9:53: 59 AM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI addressed the governor's plan as foll ows:

If we were just to |look at the actual plan today. So

you've got $7 billion in the earnings reserve, you are
taking $3.3 billion draw, you've got inflation
proofing of roughly $1 billion, that's $4.3 billion,
you've got another $1 billion for dividends, that's
$5.3 billion, and you've just lost $700 mllion. So
you've got a $1 billion cushion and you ve got $1
billion in the earnings reserve?

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK replied as foll ows:

Because under this plan there would not be a direct
inflation-proofing paynment, that $1 billion would go
away. Certainly wunder our plan, the governor is
guaranteeing a $1,000 dividend, so that's nore Iike
$700 mllion for the dividend. So essentially you
woul d be drawing out the $3.3 billion draw plus the
$700 million dividend, so about $4 billion from that
$7 Dbillion, plus you would have whatever inflows
occur; because it is under statutory net-income, there
will still be inflows into the fund even in years
where we | ose.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if inflows are things |ike dividends.

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK answered yes and added that inflows would
include "rents and royalties."

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI reviewed his calculations and asked what
woul d happen if the stock nmarket had a bad year and there was
nothing left in the earnings reserve.

9: 55: 50 AM
COMW SSI ONER HOFFBECK expl ai ned that wunder the plan when the
bal ance is below a four-times draw, all of the petroleum

production tax and royalties would also flow into the earnings
reserve, as well as the Permanent Fund statutory incone.

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI asked if there was $150 million in
production taxes this year.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- February 2, 2016



COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK replied that there was nore in royalties.
He stressed the need to nake the initial $3.3 billion deposit
into the CBRto provide stability in the early years.

CHAI R STOLTZE expressed that he would be interested to see the
governor's CBR strategy.

9:57:17 AM
SENATOR HUGA NS commented that his constituents are concerned
about spendi ng state noney on budget consultants.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK replied that Senator Huggins' point was
t aken.

CHAIR STOLTZE pointed out that the commttee's discussion was
friendly and in good faith.

9:59: 22 AM

SENATOR W ELECHOASKI asked if the dividend calculation is 50
percent of the net royalties and is not based on the production
t ax.

COW SS|I ONER HOFFBECK answer ed correct.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI cal cul ated that the 2016 fall forecast was
$650 mllion in royalties, divided by two equals $325 nmillion
bei ng avail abl e.

COWM SS|I ONER HOFFBECK answer ed correct.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI continued that the $325 nmllion would
equate to a $500 divi dend.

COW SS|I ONER HOFFBECK answer ed correct.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said nmoving forward to 2017, the dividend
woul d be approxi mately $550.

COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK answered that the dividend would be
approxi mat el y $600.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the plan is to increase the
di vidend to $1, 000 every year or just in the first year or two.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK answered just the first year.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -13- February 2, 2016



SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI noted that he was referring to cal cul ations
on page 29 of the Revenue Sources book.

10: 01: 05 AM

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK clarified that Senator Welechowski was
referring to a table on the unrestricted part of the royalty, so
an additional 25 percent or 30 percent would have to be added.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if the table was net cal cul ations. He
requested a chart of PFD projections under the governor's plan.

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK agreed to provide the chart he requested.

CHAIR STOLTZE stated that he appreciated Senator Wel echowski's
request and agreed that the public should be infornmed.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked for a chart with a 6.5 percent to 7.5
percent return versus the current dividend cal cul ati ons.

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK agreed to provide the chart.

He explained that the Governor's plan is one way to calculate
the dividend and is "witten in pencil." He said the
adm ni stration was open to other ways to cal culate the dividend.
He pointed out that the admnistration's original plan was
adopted from Senator MQiire's plan, which they believed tied
the dividend to the economic health of the state and nade sense.
He reviewed a variety of nethods and reiterated that the
adm nistration was open to suggestions. He concluded that a
dividend that is pro-cyclical with the economc health of the
state is the goal

10: 04: 53 AM
SENATOR MCGUI RE  t hanked Comm ssi oner Hof f beck for t he
presentation and noted that her version of the bill wll be

presented on Thursday. She echoed Conmm ssioner Hoffbeck's
sentinents and said the point is to get to a structure that is
less volatile, nore predictable, and nore reflective of the
state's true economc health. She stressed the inportance of
linking the PFD to the royalties.

CHAI R STOLTZE asked M. M1l ks to respond to the | egal opinions.

10: 07: 31 AM

MR. MLKS related that there are over 200-1egal opinions on the
Per manent Fund. He said the departnment would pare them down to
ones that are relevant to the direct issues.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- February 2, 2016



CHAIR STOLTZE noted that he was especially interested in the
ones that Attorney General Botel ho was involved with because M.
Botel ho continues to be an advisor with the admnistration in
sonme capacity and sonetinmes nore transparent than others.

SENATOR MCGUIRE stated that the intent was to look for a
t horough analysis that |eads the conmttee as to why el enents of
past attorney general opinions are debunked or supported. She
specified that her focus related to the "sweep issue," the
viability of the new fund structure and its susceptibility from
a legal challenge that destabilizes the government.

10: 09: 40 AM

SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI did not know if dueling attorney opinions
could be resolved at the legislative level. He set forth that
the court would ultimately have the final say. He said he is
nore concerned about the inpacts to the state if the court finds
the bill unconstitutional.

CHAI R STOLTZE suspected that there was not a legal opinion on a
scenario that addressed the radical departure proposed in SB
128. He stated that the conmittee needs all of the guidance in
making a decision. He noted that the public will weigh in as
wel | .

[ SB 128 was held in conmttee.]

10:13: 47 AM

There being no further business to conme before the Senate State
Affairs Standing Conmttee, Chair Stoltze adjourned the
conmittee at 10: 13 a.m

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 15- February 2, 2016



